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From: - Patricia

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 11:24 AM

Cc: Jennifer (WBB); Gwenn P.
Subject: RE: Transition Info and a Thank You

Paula,
Thank you for all you've done!!!

Happy wishes for the future!!

Health Information Management (HIM) Program Office

VHA Office of Informatics and Analytics (01A)

Health Information Governance (HIG)

Please make the Health Information IManagement web site your first stop when looking for references or guidance

From: -Beth I

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 12:21 PM
To:
Engl
(VA
Cc:
Subject: RE: Transition Info and a Thank You
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gree with all of the positive and glowing remarks. Thank you, Paula. You have always
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whenever | have had a question. You are awesome! shes for all your future succe

From:-SheIIey

/, April 04, 2014 10:29 AM

Subject: RE: Transition Info and a Thank You

Paula, We go way back to the early days. 1 want to thank you for all that you have done, over the years you have support

any request and efforts regardless of how weird they may have

yunded. Your ability to understand our needs when the

words we were communicating wasn’t necessarily getting the me ss simply but understanding our process and
goals has been invaluable. The quickness of your responses cannot be understated. Thank you for all you have done, |

want to wish you well on whatever is next for you.








